Birkdale North School

Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes Thursday 25th February 2021, 6:00pm Birkdale North School Staff Room

Topic and Background	Discussion	Action / Decision At the Meeting
Administration		
Welcome, Karakia Introductions/whakawhanaungatanga - Chair	Meeting Opened: 6:12pm	
Attendees	Present: Greg, Matt, Jan, Yvonne, Mikael, Anne-Marie	
	Apologies: Soazik, Guillaume	
	Guests: Mary Shelley	
	No-Show:	
Declaration of Conflict of Interest	None declared	
Chair appointment		Motion: The Board appointed Greg as Chair

	There are areas in the budget such as Salary and Property that can cause confusion. Mary makes notes in her Financial Reports to clarify any areas that might need clarification.	
Approval of Previous Minutes	Minutes to be approved:	Motion: That the minutes from the meeting held on 17th December 2020 be passed as true and correct. Moved: Greg Second: Carried: All
Approval of previous in-committee minutes	Minutes to be approved: These minutes were previously signed-off but not minuted	Motion: That the minutes from the in-committee meeting held on: 30th July 2020 24th September 2020 19th November 2020 be passed as true and correct. Moved: Greg Second: Carried: All
Financial Report - 10 minutes Monthly review of the financial report, financial statements and creditors.		Motion: That all lawful creditors be paid and that the financial report for November 2020 be approved. Moved: Greg Second: Carried: All
Playground funding from the Lion Foundation	The spider frame area will be developed and built with the grant received from the Lion Foundation.	Motion: That the Board approve that the \$50,000 grant from the Lion Foundation is used to upgrade the spider-web playground as per the plan submitted to the Lion Foundation. Moved: Matt Second: Mikael Carried: All

Principal

Principal's Report - 10 minutes

Jan t

Monthly Principal's Report

General		
Item 18 month BOT elections?	Discussed whether 18 month BOT elections would be a good idea for BNS - We could have 18 month Board elections so that 2 are elected every 18 months and 3 are elected in the next 18 months. Board training Building a working team Bigger schools have used this model The consensus was that midterm elections were not a good fit for BNS at this time.	
Item Chair appointment mid-year?	The Board members present liked the idea of mid year Chair appointment. This would make each term a year between appointments. Currently, it is 6 months, then one year, and a year and a half for the final term.	Action: Propose a motion at the first meeting after the next BoT elections to appoint a chair every June.
Item Sub-committee for community consultation	Discuss this next meeting.	
In-committee (When required)		
No in-committee this meeting		
Action Tracking	Review of the Board Activity Tracker	

Agenda Items For Next Meeting		
Confirmation of next meeting	Thursday 8th April, 2021 6pm	
Item 1		
Policy reviews		
Role of the chair.		
Delegations.		
Meeting Closure	Meeting closed: 8:46 pm	